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From:

Sent; Thursday, November 10, 2011 3:14 PiM

To: Lewis, David

Ce: (0) (6)

Subject; Feedback from I&A on the Federated Search Tool
David,

| had the opportunity today to sit down with the group of analysts who are currently focusing on SAR reporting
within DHS I&A and wanted to share some of their comments related to the Federated Search. | have listed these
below in order to importance to the group {"1” being the most important bullet; “a” being the most Important sub

bullet within the category).
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Over all the input from the group was extremely encouraging and they all seem to have exampies of SAR being
of value 1o the intel community. They wanted to bring these to my attention because they feel the effort as a
whole would have more success if some of the concerns listed above coutd be prioritized.

As a result of today’s meeting | am planning to sit down with this group once a month in order to solicit their
feedback and identify successes/lessons learned. | am happy to continue to pass any IT relevant information
your way in the event you feel this is useful. | am also putting together a similar email to SIS on some
potential tralning insights. Thanks.

V/R,

DHS Office of Operations Coordination and Planmming State & Local Program Specialist
Desk:

BlackBerry: [EN{®)] B

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic
communications and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you as the reader of this message are

not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissamination, distribution, use or copying of this message
is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, reply immediately to the sender and delete this message.
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